Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ruth Chua <ruth.chua@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 October, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Jas Khine (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP

SGU3853S /22.12.14 / EST $8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Vic

Could you check from Eddies Traffic Police website?

Thanks & Regards,
Ruth

Ruth Chua (Ms)

Executive - Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
ruth.chua@axa.com.sg

DID: 1800 8804741 (Option 3)

Website: www.axa.com.sg

We are all born to protect, but for me it's a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining ./ insurance m

From 14 March 2011, AXA Insurance has moved to 8 Shenton Way, #27-01 AXA Tower Singapore 068811.
Our Customer Service Centre will be located at #B1-01. All contact numbers remain unchanged.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

“This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.”

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: 13 October, 2016 5:05 PM

To: Ruth Chua

Cc: Admin A; Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Ruth,

We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that we had just received TP LOD with attached PIR and Medical Bills.

Unfortunately, we are unable to obtain OID Driving Licence despite several request made.

Please advise if we can proceed to do D/S and settle the TP claim.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥y ILFLS -
SR RmEm mw Save the Larthe Print only when necessary-

This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 27 May, 2016 1:54 PM

To: Ruth Chua <ruth.chua@axa.com.sg>; Vic <vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Jas Khine (LKK Auto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Ruth,

Thank you for your email.

We are currently pending for TP LOD.

Please refer to the attached email for more information.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ruth Chua [mailto:ruth.chua@axa.com.sq]

Sent: Friday, 27 May, 2016 1:45 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto); Vic

Cc: Admin A; Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Mei Kwan

Please let us have an update of this case. Thank you

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
redefining /insurance m

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

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 10 September, 2015 10:19 AM

To: Ruth Chua; Vic

Cc: Admin A; Jas Khine (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Ruth,

Thank you for your email.

Please be informed that Kathy was no longer in service with M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Dear Vic,

For your information and necessarily action please. Our ref : CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3.

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

Sent: Thursday, 10 September, 2015 10:06 AM

To: Admin-B; Kathy Lai

Cc: Vic

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear LKK,

No updates since Jan 2015?

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

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

“This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.”

From: Admin-B (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-b@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: 06 January, 2015 12:03 PM

To: Ruth Chua; 'Kathy Lai'

Cc: 'Vic'

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear Ruth,
Noted.
Dear Kathy,

Kindly assist. Our Ref : CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3

Thanks & Regards,

YIN SIEW

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6366 0055

FAX: 6741 4108

From: Ruth Chua [mailto:ruth.chua@axa.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 6 January, 2015 11:36 AM

To: admin-b@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST
$8420.37 / TP X/S $1500 / RC

Dear LKK
Please assist to get Ol’s driving license. Thank you.

Thanks & Regards,
Ruth



Ruth Chua (Ms)

Executive — Motor Claims

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

From: Tan Tiong Beng

Sent: 31 December, 2014 12:57 PM

To: admin-b@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: Ruth Chua; Tan Chia Ling (PSC); Ong Eng Hong (PSC); pinglin.chang@axa.com.my; siyu.lim@axa.com.my
Subject: Direct Settlement / MBM Wheelpower / P1549198 / OD PC9688B / TP SGU3853S / 22.12.14 / EST $8420.37
/ TP X/S $1500 / RC

RISK 1 — P1549198

CLAIM RECEIVED : 26.12.14
PC9688B (INSD) C/W SGU3853S
VTP

ASSESSOR — LKK 31.12.14

NCD - Y

RC 31.12.14

From: Admin-B (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-b@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, December 26, 2014 2:24 PM

To: Winnie Ho Ping Ping; Tan Tiong Beng; Jacy Goh Lay Ting

Cc: 'Vic'; 'Kathy Lai'; 'KKLau'

Subject: Direct Settlement - Acc Invl PC 9688B (Ol : AXA - TBA) & SGU 3853S (TP : LKK - CC6/AXA14023875/Rhy3) on
22.12.2014

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

This is a TP direct settlement case. We had inspected TP vehicle SGU 38535 AT M/S MBM Wheelpower Pte Ltd.



Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report, police report, estimated cost of repair and preliminary advice for your
perusal.

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vic and he can be contacted at DID: 6841 2096.

Thanks & Regards,

YIN SIEW

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
DID: 6366 0055

FAX: 6741 4108

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
immediately.

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



